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Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
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June 28, 2007 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Storage/Handling/Delivery of Commodity Products for Food & Nutrition 
  Phoenix Industries 
 
 
Julie Hedine, Supervisor, Food & Nutrition Services, recommends using Phoenix Industries for storage, 
handling, and delivering commodity products to Pasco County District Schools for the period of 
July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, as instructed by Bureau of Food Distribution (see attached).  
Estimated annual purchases would be $30,000.00. 
 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
dr 
 
Attachments 
 
 
Date/Time: July 3, 2007 08:39:00   
 


